Albéert Jones . '
m

From: Brad Harbour <brad.harbour@ymail.com>
Sent: o Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Albert Jones

Subject: Radio programming

CAUTIONI External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password If requested.

Per our conversation this is a request to have Ozborne communication program Constable Will Welsenburger and
Constable Brad HARBOUR's vehicle radios with the new MISWIN channels for communication.

Sent from my iPhone




%%Rom Communications, LLC QUOTAT'ON
orth Hargon Street

PO Box 307 Quote Number: Q204513L
Canton, MS 39046 Quote Date: Dec 29, 2020
USA Page: 1

Voice: 601-859-3433
Fax:  601-859-7828

Quoted To:

Madison County Board of Supervisors
PO Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

USA

Customer D . GoodThru | Payment Terms

1/28/21  Net 10th of Next Month

Quantity | Ttem i I Description M Uit Price i Amount
2.00 | PROG TAIT LEVEL 3 PROGRAM TAIT RADIOS FOR MSWIN, 75.00 150.00
TALKGROUPS, BUTTONS, AND 1 SCAN
LIST.

Subtotal 150.00
Sales Tax

| TOTAL 150.00



